MEMORANDUM

October 5, 1995

BY FACSIMILE

To: Steve Tilley, NARA
From: Doug Horne, ARRB
Subject: Document Request

Steve, when I come up Friday morning (I should arrive at 9:45) to review the additional CIA
documents you have set aside for me, I would like to review one additional item:

LBJ Records, BOX 1

If I am still having trouble with my badge not working on the magnetic door plates, I may have to call
your office from the lobby to ask you to verify my “bonafides” to the front desk security person; it
still wasn’t working as of Tuesday, October 3rd. Thanks.



